SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Charles J. Johnson Building at 8726 S.E. 15" Street

August 17, 2017 — 6:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER.

B. DISCUSSION ITEM.

1. Discussion and consideration of a presentation to the Midwest City
Neighborhood Association groups regarding the City’s proposed sales tax
increase. (City Manager - G. Henson)

C. ADJOURNMENT.

To make a special assistance request, call 739-1215 or
email:pmenefee@midwestcityok.org no less than 24 hours prior to the start of a meeting.
If special assistance is needed during a meeting, call 739-1388.



mailto:pmenefee@midwestcityok.org

City Manager

100 N. Midwest Blvd.

l""“MIDWEST CITY Midwest City, OK 73110
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Where the Spirit Flies High Office: 405-739-1207 /Fax: 405-739-1208
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM: J. Guy Henson, City Manager

DATE: August 17, 2017

SUBJECT: Discussion and consideration of a presentation to the Midwest City Neighborhood
Association groups regarding the City’s proposed sales tax increase.

Mayor Dukes will make the presentation. Council members and City Management will also be
present to answer questions following the presentation.

Qilece forcgone
o

J. Guy Henson, AICP
City Manager
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